From: Geriann Wiesbrook (G)

To: Kristina McNichol
Subject: Re: Further Details VAC CARES Request
Date: Thursday, December 10, 2020 6:50:27 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Was thinking about this overnight. If they aren’t balking at funding we should do the
Million for marketing

Apartment flip costs

500k for wellness

Also woke up at 4:30am. WTH

Geriann Wiesbrook, Founder
Hey G Consulting

From: Kristina McNichol <kmcnichol@willcountyillinois.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 5:45:53 PM
To: Geriann Wiesbrook (G) <g@HeyG.Consulting>
Subject: Fwd: Further Details VAC CARES Request

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Kristina McNichol <kmcnichol@willcountyillinois.com>

Date: December 9, 2020 at 10:45:23 AM CST

To: Mike Fricilone <mfricilone@willcountyillinois.com>, Amanda Koch
<akoch@willcountyillinois.com>, Ken Harris <kharris@willcountyillinois.com>, Jim Moustis
<jmoustis@willcountyillinois.com>, Sherry Newquist <snewquist@willcountyillinois.com>
Cc: Matthew D'Onofrio <mdonofrio@bronnergroup.com>, Mimi Cowan
<mcowan@willcountyillinois.com>

Subject: Further Details VAC CARES Request

Good Morning Ad Hoc CARES Committee,

Attached is a document containing further details regarding VAC 2nd Request of CARES Funding.
In the Ad Hoc meetings, there isn’t always time to go into details on what/how/why VAC is making
a second request. Hopefully, the attachment will give you some insight on our request.

Thank you for the additional time and effort you have put forth on the CARES committee!

Have a great day,

Kristi
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Respectfully,

Kristi McNichol

Superintendent

2400 Glenwood Ave, STE 110

Joliet IL, 60435

(815)740-8389 (Office)
(815)740-4329 (Fax)
<https://www.facebook.com/vacwc/>
<https://www.facebook.com/vacwc/>

Only Dead Fish Go With the Flow

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential,
may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or
internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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